
The Genitive  

Use 
1) The Genitive follows some verbs (it is the object of these verbs): 

ptát se: Ptala jsem se učitelky. Ptali jsme se doktora. 

2) The Genitive is used after some prepositions: 

a) expressing place: 

DO (to)  Půjdeme do restaurace.  

Z/ZE (from)  Monika je z Velké Británie. Ze školy půjdu do hospody a potom domů. 

U (at)  1. U školy je zastávka. 

2. Odpoledne budu u kamaráda. (= people´s place) 

        BLÍZKO (nearby) Park je blízko školy.  

      + some others:  uprostřed, kolem, vedle, od (in the middle, past, next to, from) 

b) expressing time:  

OD – DO (from – to) Budu doma od července do září. 

c) Some other prepositions, neither place nor time: 

BEZ (without)  Bez tebe nepůjdeme. Nemám rád kávu bez cukru. 

OD (from, used with people, often authors) Ten email mám od sestry. Viděl jsem 

nový film od Spielberga. 

+ kromě (besides, except) 

3) The Genitive follows the expressions of quantity (partitive meaning): 

Moc, málo, hodně, několik,…KOLIK, metr, litr,….. 

4) The Genitive follows cardinal numbers above 5: 

pět studentů 

5) The genitive is used if a noun depends on a noun (often possessive meaning: Whose?) 

Otec kamaráda, sklenice mléka, …. 

6) The Genitive expresses time by giving the answer to the question Kdy? Kolikátého (What 

date?) 

Mám narozeniny pátého dubna. 

Forms of the genitive singular 
The genitive singular of Ma = the accusative singular of Ma 

Znám dobrého doktora. – Byl jsem u dobrého doktora. 

  



The Nominative expresses a ´DOER´ 

Lékaři pracují v nemocnici. V Brně jsou velká náměstí. Tady parkují auta. Moje 

rodina bydlí v Německu. Zahraniční studenti studují v Brně. 

The Locative expresses PLACE, the prepositions V/VE and NA, TIME after the 

preposition V/VE (+ a place and objects after other prepositions)): 

Zdravotní sestry pracují v nemocnici a na poliklinice. Studuju v Brně, ale moje 

rodina žije v Saudské Arábii.  Na náměstí je hezký starý kostel. 

V lednu jsem lyžoval. V létě budu doma. 

The Dative expresses PERSON/PEOPLE´S PLACE after the preposition K/KE (and 

it is used after other prepositions and verbs as an object): 

Je mi špatně, musím jít k doktorovi. Zítra půjdu ke kamarádce Evě. 

The Instrumental expresses means of transport in the phrase BY f.e.by car,…. 

(and it is used after the preposition S and some other prepositions): 

Do Indie poletím letadlem.  

The Accusative The Genitive 

After many verbs: mít, znát, studovat, učit 
se, vařit, jíst, obědvat,… 

After some verbs: ptát se 

After verbs and prepositions, it expresses 
the object: dívat se na, myslet na, čekat (na), 
kupovat (pro)  

After the preposition NA it expresses a place 
and an activity: jdu na náměstí; na koncert 

+ after other prepositions (nad, pod, o) 

After prepositions, it expresses a place: z/ze, 
do, …. 

+ other prepositions: bez,… 

After prepositions, it expresses time: v / za 
/na: 

V sobotu, za týden, na týden 

After OD – Do it expresses time: 

Od rána do večera 

 What date/When? 

 After the expressions of quantity 

After the numbers above 5 

 If a noun depends on a noun (possessive) 



The Vocative is used to address a person:  

Pane Nováku! Paní Nováková! Evo! Petře! Tomáši! 

Pane doktore, pane profesore, paní doktorko, paní učitelko, sestro,… 

 


